

Kacie Burks

Seattle, WA 98116
kacie.burks@gmail.com
(970)218-3509

Registered nurse with over ten years of experience in the healthcare setting. Able to provide effective communication with patients, family members, and other care team members. Proficient at being flexible and adaptable to different assignments. Determined to learn and continue growing in this role to better serve the community. Dedicated to providing safe effective healthcare to help improve the well-being of patients.

Clinical Experience and Skills

- Two years of experience with the Surgical Unit at Poudre Valley Hospital.
- New Graduate Residency with University of Colorado Health North Campus
- Excellent time management skills: very well organized, able to prioritize efficiently and multi-task to produce desired results.
- Adaptable for individual and team work: excited and able to collaborate with others as well as work on tasks individually to accomplish common goals.
- Exceptional customer service: strong communication skills, able to understand and anticipate client needs to provide an excellent experience.

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

Swedish Medical Center First Hill ICU Fellowship
May 2019 to Present

Registered Nurse

Swedish Medical Center First Hill Surgical Services
October 2018 to May 2019

Registered Nurse

University of Colorado Health North Surgical
February 2016 to September 2018

Certified Nursing Assistant

University of Colorado Health North
April 2011 to February 2016

Certified Nursing Assistant

Columbine Health Systems West
August 2008 to April 2011

Certified Nursing Assistant

Northern Colorado Medical Center
October 2010 to March 2011

Education

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

University of Colorado Anschutz

May 2019

Associate of Applied Science in Nursing

Front Range Community College

December 2015

High School Diploma

West Anchorage High School

May 2004

Skills

- Critical Care Experience
- ICU Experience
- Hospital Experience
- Nursing
- EMR Systems
- Triage